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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Monday, July 23, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Jenny Wu

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; David Dowds; Paul Stallcup; Charles Murphy
Subject: RE: 120007-El - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DNs
04799-12 and DN 07185-10.

Thank you for the clarification.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Jenny Wu

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 10:20 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; David Dowds; Paul Stalicup; Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: 120007-EI - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

Marguerite,
Both please, they contain the same info.

Thanks,
Genny Du

Economic Analyst

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-7005

Fax: (850) 413-7006

Email: jwu@psc.state. flus

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:37 AM

To: Jenny Wu

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; David Dowds; Paul Stallcup; Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: 120007-EI - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

Jenny.

DOCUMENT MR 12

Which document in Docket 120007-E] do you want to have returned to the source@ L} 9 0 2 JUL23

7/23/2012

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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DN 04799-12 &/or DN 07185-10?

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Jenny Wu

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; David Dowds; Paul Stallcup; Charles Murphy; Jenny Wu
Subject: FW: 120007-EI - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

Good Morning Marguerite.

After reviewing the Company’s request, the ordinal confidential document, and the relevant Commission Orders, staff
recommends that returning the confidential document to the source. The Commission has issued an Order with respect to
the petition to which the confidential document is supporting.

Thank you,

gj w,»iu(}/6(® w

Economic Analyst

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-7005

Fax: (850) 413-7006

Email: jwu@psc.state. flus

From: David Dowds

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Jenny Wu ~
Subject: FW: 120007-EI - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

| left the original hard copy on your chair; pis review document and process.

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 10:06 AM

To: David Dowds

Subject: Fw: 120007-EI - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

Hey David. Would you please see that this is handled? Thanks!

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 09:52 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Charles Murphy

Subject: 120007-EI - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 04799-12

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation form for confidential DN 04799-12 in Docket 120007-E1.

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
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